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Criminal Justice Resources 

 
Reference Resources: 
Crime State Rankings (Annual)....................................................................Ref HV6787 .C77 
Encyclopedia of Crime and Justice (2nd Edition) (2001) (4 vols.) .................Ref HV6017 .E52 2001 
Encyclopedia of Crime and Punishment (2002) (4 vols.) .............................Ref HV6017 .E524 
Encyclopedia of Drugs, Alcohol, Addictive Behavior (2001) (4 vols.) ...........Ref HV5804 .E53 
Encyclopedia of Forensic Science (2004) ....................................................Ref HV8073 .B425 2004 
Encyclopedia of Juvenile Justice (2003) ......................................................Ref HV9104 .E58 
Encyclopedia of Law Enforcement (2005) (3 vols.) ......................................Ref HV7921 .E53 
Encyclopedia of Social Theory (2005) (2 vols.) ............................................Ref HM425 .E47 2005 
Encyclopedia of Social Work (19th Edition) (1995) (3+ vols.) .......................Ref HV35 .S6 v.19 
FBI Encyclopedia (2003)..............................................................................Ref HV8144 .F43 N48 
Guns in American Society (2002) (2 vols.) ...................................................Ref HV7436 .G8783 
World of Criminal Justice (2002) (2 vols.) ....................................................Ref HV7411 .W67 
 
 
Article Databases: 
Criminal Justice Abstracts 
Citations to major journals in criminology and related disciplines. 
 
FORENSICnetBASE 
Provides an ever-growing number of essential forensic science and criminal justice references. 
 
LexisNexis Academic Universe: Legal Research 
Provides legal news, law reviews, case law information, as well as federal and state codes. 
 
National Criminal Justice Reference Service (NCJRS) Abstracts 
The National Criminal Justice Reference Service Abstracts Database contains summaries of more than 
170,000 criminal justice publications. 
 
National Criminal Justice Reference Service (NCJRS) Virtual Library 
Searches the NCJRS web site and the web sites of the agencies of the U.S. Department of Justice, 
Office of Justice Programs, and the White House Office of National Drug Control Policy, and the NCJRS 
collection of 7,000+ full-text publications. 
 
Sociological Abstracts 
Provides access to the latest research in sociology and related disciplines in the social and behavioral 
sciences from journals, serials, conference papers, books, and dissertations. 
 



World Wide Web Resources: 

 Bureau of Justice Statistics 
www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/ 
 

 Death Penalty Information Center 
www.deathpenaltyinfo.org/ 
 

 Federal Bureau of Investigation 
www.fbi.gov/ 
 

 Federal Bureau of Prisons 
www.bop.gov/ 
 

 National Archive of Criminal Justice Data 
www.icpsr.umich.edu/NACJD/index.html 
 

 National Criminal Justice Reference Center 
www.ncjrs.org/ 
 

 National Forensics Science Technology Center 
www.nfstc.org/ 
 

 North Carolina Court System 
www.nccourts.org/Default.asp 
 

 North Carolina State Bureau of Investigation 
http://sbi.jus.state.nc.us/sbimain/ncsbi.htm 
 

 Uniform Crime Reports 
www.fbi.gov/ucr/ucr.htm 
 

 United States Code 
www4.law.cornell.edu/uscode/ 
 

 United States Courts 
www.uscourts.gov/ 
 

 United States Department of Justice 
www.usdoj.gov/ 
 

 United States Parole Commission 
www.usdoj.gov/uspc/ 
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